



FCC TCB & ISED CB



0685



91038



1309



46390-2049



AT-1945



SL2-IN-E-1119R



Korea KCC-RRL  
CA2049

June 23, 2017

**Ultratech Engineering Labs, Inc.**

3000 Bristol Circle  
Oakville, Ontario  
L6H 6G4

**Subject: Application for Class II Permissive Change Certification**

**Applicant: Futurecom Systems Group ULC.**  
**Product: MOBEXCOM DVR Digital Vehicular Repeater**  
**Model: MOBEXCOM DVR 700**  
**FCC ID: LO6-DVRS700**  
**IC: 2098B-DVRS700**

Dear Sir/Madam:

As appointed agent for Futurecom Systems Group ULC., we like to submit the Class II Permissive Change (C2PC) certification application to address RF exposure condition of MOBEXCOM DVRS 700 interfaced with, and transmitting simultaneously with Companion Mobile radio (FCC ID: AZ492FT7089, IC: 109U-92FT7089). Kindly refer to Applicant's C2PC request letter for more details.

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact us.

Yours truly,

*Dan Huynh*

Dan Huynh  
Authorized Agent